Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53565

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: January 07, 2025
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St. John Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: ***Future Flights*** MLA travel for stakeholder meetings

Date Expenses Amount

January 07, 2025 airfare - round trip $661.42
AC # |l 2 20, 2025 FSJ to Vancouver return Jan 27, 2025

Total Payable $661.42

Date ___10 Jan 2025 Signature !

Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid 1
with appropriate statute or other aut

Date - Signature -_

Spending Authority Signature




From: Jordan Kealy |

Sent: January 8, 2025 |
To:

Subject: Fw: Air Canada - 20 Jan 2025: Fort St. John - Vancouver (Booking Reference: ||l

You don't often get email from || L2 why this is important

| have thos booked for the
Get Outlook for Android

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 R
To: I D

Subject: Air Canada - 20 Jan 2025: Fort St. John - Vancouver (Booking Reference: ||l

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 07 Jan, 2025

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in. Please
print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it is essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit through all
countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel requirements may resuit in refusal
to travel. For detailed information, visit our Travel Documents page and review our Travel Ready Hub.

Flights

Departure * Mon 20 Jan, 2025



Economy Comfort

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR
Fort St. John Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

AC [l - Ovperated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 55m

Cabin: Economy (K)

Return « Mon 27 Jan, 2025

Economy Comfort
Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ
Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Fort St. John

AC [l Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 49m

Cabin: Economy (K)

Passengers

Jordan Kealy

Tioket #: [
Aeroplan # | EGEGN

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ



Purchase Summary

IR CAD $661.42

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

« Air Canada: CAD $661.42

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base fare - Departure $271.00
Base fare - Return $271.00
Carrier surcharges $46.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $31.50
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $23.00
Grand total CAD $661.42

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations 240 min

Check-in closes

Make sure you've checked in and have your boarding pass in hand before the check-in
deadline for your flight.
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Claim Number: 53506

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date:

Constituency: Peace River North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: (NN

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St John Travel To:
Trip Details: MLA travel for Caucus, stakeholder m

Party of BC, Nov 12, 2024

n Members Of The Legislative Assembly
% Travel Claim Form

December 11, 2024

Victoria/Vancouver
eetings, Oath Ceremony for Conservative

Page: 1

Date Expenses Amount

October 23, 2024 36(km) $22.68
Home to FSJ Airport

October 25, 2024 36(km) $22.68
FSJ Airport to Home

November 11, 2024 36(km) $22.68
Home to FSJ Airport

November 16, 2024 36(km) $22.68
FSJ Airport to Home

November 29, 2024 36(km) $22.68
Home to FSJ Airport

December 03, 2024 36(km) $22.68
FSJ Airport to Home

December 09, 2024 36(km) $22.68
Home to FSJ Airport

December 11, 2024 36(km) $22.68
FSJ Airport to Home

October 23, 2024 Airfare - oneway $1053.63

- Fort St John to Vancouver

October 23, 2024 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

October 24, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

October 25, 2024 Accommodation Expenses B s1.247.77

October 25, 2024 Airfare - oneway $669.33

-_- Vancouver to Fort St John



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53506

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: December 11, 2024

Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

October 25, 2024 MLA Per Diem $61.00

October 25, 2024 Taxi $8.96
UBER

October 25, 2024 Taxi $8.81
UBER

October 25, 2024 Taxi $37.22
UBER

November 11, 2024 airfare - round trip $2057.92
R Fort St John to Van then to Vic return Nov 16, 2024

November 11, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

November 11, 2024 Taxi $68.25

November 12, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 13, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

November 14, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

November 15, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

November 16, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

November 16, 2024 Taxi $67.95

November 29, 2024 Airfare - oneway $810.03
B - Fort St John to Vancouver then to Victoria

November 29, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

November 29, 2024 Taxi $66.45

December 02, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

December 03, 2024 Airfare - oneway $1265.73
B - Victoria to Vancouver then Fort St John

December 03, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

December 03, 2024 Taxi $55.14

UBER



%5\« Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 3
R Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53506

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: December 11, 2024
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
December 09, 2024 airfare - round trip $1811.17
F- Fort St John to Vancouver to Victoria return Dec
December 09, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
December 10, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
December 11, 2024 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
December 11, 2024 Taxi $60.11
UBER

Total Payable [

$10,127.41
Date 25 Jan 2025 Signature W_
Kealy, Jordan

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




WESTJET 5%

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For

KEALY/JORDAN MR

RESERVATION CODE
ISSUE DATE

TICKET NUMBER

ISSUING AIRLINE

ISSUING AGENT
FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER

Itinerary Details

TRAVEL
DATE AIRLINE
230ct24 WESTJET
Operated by:
WESTJET ENCORE
Allowances

Baggage Allowance
YXJ to YVR - 2 Pieces WESTJET
ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS /E.G.

FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNET,ETC

Carry On Allowances
YXJto YVR - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET) carry on hand baggage
Carry On Charges
YXJ to YVR - (WS - WESTJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - contact carrier

Payment/Fare Details

Form of Payment

Fare Calculation Line

Fare

Taxes/Fees/Carrier-imposed Charges

DEPARTURE

FORT ST JOHN BC,
CANADA

Time

21 0ct 24

WESTJET
Westlet/SDX

ARRIVAL OTHER NOTES

VANCOQUVER BC, Fare PremiumFlex

CANADA Cabin PREMIUM ECONOMY
Seat Number ﬁ
Included Bags ECES
Time Booking Status OK TO FLY
- Fare Basis WBODOLRS
Not Valid After 23 OCT 25
Terminal

MAIN TERMINAL

CREDIT CARD - VISA : XXXXXXXXXXXX [l
YXJ WS YVR953.00CADI53.00END
CAD 953.00

CAD 23.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION
CHARGES)

CAD 49.27 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))



CAD 9.46 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY CHARGE)
CAD 18.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))
CAD 0.90 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

Total CAD 1053.63

Positive identification required for airport check in
Notice:

QST # 1202807956TQ0001 GST # 866112535

**Checked baggage dimensions can be within 158 total centimeters (62 total inches) and not weighing more than 23 kilograms (50 pounds). Baggage
exceeding the size or weight allowance is subject to applicable oversized weight and size restrictions and fees.

Baggage fees are charged in Canadian (CAD) dollars; for flight departures ourtside Canada, baggage fees will be converted and charged in the local

currency of the departure country. GST is charged on all itineraries that origiante in Canada. Please see https:/ .westiet.co; ights/fees for
more information.

Passengers embarking upon a journey involving an ultimate destination or a stop in a country other than the country of departure are
advised that the provisions of an international treaty (the Warsaw Convention, the 1999 Montreal Convention, or other treaty), as well as a
carrier's own contract of carriage or tariff provisions, may be applicable to their entire journey, including any portion entirely within the
countries of departure and destination. The applicable treaty governs and may limit the liability of carriers to passengers for death or
personal injury, destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and for delay of passengers and baggage.

Additional protection can usually be obtained by purchasing insurance from a private company. Such insurance is not affected by any
limitation of the carrier's liability under an international treaty. For further information please consult your airline or insurance company

representative.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your
booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
http:/ivww.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your
booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. (applicable for interline
carriage)

m nt Leqal ices



KEALYN 508.00 10/125/124
NAME RATE DEPART
10/23/24
ARRIVE
ROOM ADDRESS PAYMENT
DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES | CREDITS | BALANCES DUE |
10123 ROOM 526.00
10/23 DMF 6.62 A
1023 HRM TAX 42.61 B
10/23 MRDT 15.98 (o]
}%g ME MRDT 13.31 ﬂ
103 i
1024
1024 DMF 6.40 A
10/24 HRM TAX 41.15 B
1024 MRDT 15.43 (o]
10/24 ME MRDT 12.86 J
10/24 GST 29.19 L
10/25 VS CARD $1287.42
TO BE SETTLED TO: VISA CURRENT BALANCE .00
ssnssansans =2
TAXED TAX
AMOUNT
13.02
83.76
31.41
.00
100
59.41
26.17
TAX CREDITS
213.77 00 | Ps



Booking Confirmation

Issued 25 Oct, 2024

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight delails and other usefu! information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airpont for

check-in Please printiretain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or
crean card reconciliaton purposes)

For a successiul jourriay, it is essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and
transit through all countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with
travel requirements may resull in refusal to travel. For detailed information, visit our Trave!
Documents page and review our Travel Ready Hub.

Flights

Departure « Fri 25 Oct, 2024
Economy Flex

Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ
Vancouver Inl. Airpont, Terminal M Fort St. John

Wl ' - Overatad oy Air Canada Express - Jazz
Awraeafi lype De Haviliang Dash 8-400
Ouration. thr 48m

Cabin: Fconomy (M)

Passengers

Jordan Kealy

ket - I

Seats

YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

o CAD $669.33

1 [olicws g amount (1ac inclusive) will appear on your ¢redit card or dabil card statement
1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure $600.00
Carrier surcharges $23.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $9.46
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 $31.87
RT0001

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $5.00

Grand total CAD $669.33 %



Uber

Thanks for tipping, Jordan

Here's your updaled Friday afterncon ride recsipt.

Octaober 25, 2024

Total -
Top faes $28.71
Subtotal $28.71
Esl. insurance and paymants costs §1.24
YVR Airport Surcharge $4.00
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge $0.50
BC License Recovery Surcharge $0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge S0.16
-
GST $1.77
Payments

visa Visa

025

m Visa un.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode withiill

UberX 14.47 kdometers | 34
min

 ——

Fare coes not inciude fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inyuiries




Oecem! ¥ S DO e
«er.com <noreplysyher com@mpLyber com> ; Amaike
on oehalf of Uber Receipts | = o moraing trip Wit

_com> on behat! of Uber Receipts

» R S | ~Tout 6812 quwm‘,wmww
ber , VTG A Depaimber 11,2026 - percom>
. : S ______._—n-—— OCION”
Tot 31396 ; R S ¢ Friday ¥

“hanks for ttppmq 5

s fortipping, . jordan S TaEa

I S e B e PR |ere'syourupdaté&(zwe§ﬁwf

- norning ride recejpt:

3l - Total

Total

$5.70 nipfare $47.89

$5.70 subtotal sa7g9  Tnpfare $5.54
1ace and payments costs @ $0.83 Est. insurance and payments costs @ $5.71
| CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge $0.50 8C License Recovery Surcharge $0.90
" CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge $050 yy; Airport Surcharge s275 U =
¢ Recovery Surcharge 1090 Tip - Est. Insurance and payments Costs © $0.8
| iease Recovery Surcharge $010 gor $286 Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery surcharge ) $05
- Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge $0.5
$0.43 BC License Recovery Surcharge $0.<
$0.

Municipat License Recovery Surcharge
Payments Tip [ ]

GST $0.

’ W Vlsa- $60.11
a1t
— S gy = (=
Visa '
=

ia -.- - Visa - $5

Visi tnelom pags for more nformation. including Iwoces {where avallabie)

switch Payment Method
fay law, tares charged must Dbe at least $3.35 Wyou are inually charged less than $3.39 due it

41280 FUI e ol 1031 $335 + you are witidlly crarged less than 3335 due t0 @
£ 1878 wili DR W<r0a3eI 10 53 35 with & New receipt. within 72 howr$. promonsn you: lare will be inciedsed to $3.35, with & new recespt, wihin 72 hours
pownload POF ., 1ap page for more nformatan, mcluding invoices (where avaloie)

14 er MOre IONT.ION. o CLIdING VO Ces (where avaitadle?
switch Payment Mett

urode wltl- Download

rRaung

$00 3 Mult-3iep satoly sreen ,

& Ratog

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

(i Sty scrocn Has passen a mutl-slep ealoly scresn

When you nide with Uber, your tnps are insured in case of 8 covered
accdent
Learn more ?

1 with UDer, your tips are nsured in case of a covered When you nide with Ubet, your inps are insured in case of a covered
accident

Learn more >

26.40 wilometers | 28 min



AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 05 Nov, 2024

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for
check-in. Please printretain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or
credit card reconciliation purposes). ,

For a successful journey, it is essential that your travel documents ara valid for entry and transit
through all countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel

N . .
Lt e 2 e fuist

e r=iusal U teavel For deiailer information st oui Traves Do
Tear Rezadk, Hyh

Eiights

Departure + Mon 11 Nov, 2024

T Namy Flay

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR
Fun S dobn Vancouver Int Airpon, Terminal M

“E0 B30« Ouerated by A Canada Express - Jazz

Fesrafingpe Ou Havitand Dash 8.400

Vancouver YVR Victoria YYJ

VASLOuCT Int Awpda etminal M Victona int

duity Av Canads Express - Jazz
@ O rhanil ar 1 st 8-400

Lot Ain e

Taben Ceanamy (3)

Return + Sat 16 Nov 2024

wontmy Flex

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
VrkLna I Vancouves Int. Aipor, Terminal ia



saieaft tyoe De Havilland Qash 8-400
he e ihe

Iatn Eronomy (B)

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Airport, Temunal M

- Operated by A Canada Express - Jazz

Awrcrafitype Qg Havilland Dash 8:400
Duralion, Thr 49m

Cabin Economy (8)

Passengers

Jordan Kealy
Ticket

Aeroplan

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YYJ
YYJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

Fort St. John YXJ

Fon St. John

CAD $2,057.92

Tne tollowing amoun! (tax Inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement.

- Air Canada’ CAD $2,057.92
1 Aduit
Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Depanture
Base fare - Return

Car2r surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges
A Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada
coads and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001

Aiport Improvement Fee - Canada

$934 .00
$918 00
$46 00

$18.92
$98 00
$43.00

Grand total

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

CAD $2,057.92 ’7{

Gel a head stan and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

Ail destinations

240 min



Yellow Cab Of Vo' Lja
W JUTE VALL YOFR
Y. TJRIA, BT VRZ 771

778977 124
ME( A

e —avuull TULIUE
Total CAS68.25
Tip

crepircarosae [N
|

VIS

Reiain this copy for statement
validation

s
’PA’TE‘ NOV H/Z@ 2

. EMV b‘lM

BAK VISA
XXXXXXXXXX
JORDAN.MR KEALY
Reference 1D: 431700517930
Auth ID. 455792
M'D ﬁtikit*i0953
AlD: AC000000031010
AthNiwkNm: VISA
PIN VERIFIED

......

Yelliow Cab Of Victoria

~ollow

217 Fisgard St

VICTORIA, BC

[tel://+1]+1 250-381-2222

« Subtotal$68.25

o Total Taxes$0.00
o Tip$17.06

Total
$85.31
Payment ID 4FZQNXAJBZBQW

DateNovember 11, 2024
ANK VISA

VISA

0100

— TRANSACTION RECORD —

BLUEBIRD CABS #94
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA BC
VBT4E4

Cab#94

Purchase
Nov 16,2024

V‘SA ‘ .‘...‘-

Entry: Chip (C)

Ref#: 017- 0SN21H290AZROIY
Auth#: 051653 Response: 01-027
Order: MG01731779317080
Username 0094

Amount
Tip

Total e

A0000000031010 SCOTIABANK
VISA
TVR 0080008000 TSt 800

Approved
VERIFIED BY PIN

www.taxicab.com
250-382-2222

Important:Retain this copy for
your record

{ Victoria

WWW NONE.COM
Transaction 004283
Total @
Tip

crepcarosate (R

Retain this copy for statement
validation

29-Nov.-202m
$79.74 | Metho
SCOTIABANK VISA
xxx0cooooi
JORDAN.MR KEALY
Reference I0: 433500508377
Auth 1D: 090508

M‘D ****‘***8666

AID: 0000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA

PIN VERIFIED

AR

633J3EMSMOG9E



i oz

day, Novem

Sent: Sun

AR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Issued 24 Nov, 2024

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerarylfreceipl, You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in. Please
prinUretain this page for your finaacial records (for taxalion, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes)

For a successful journey, it is essential that your travel documents are vahd for entry and transit through all
counliiesfregions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel requirements may result in refusal

to traval. For detarled information, visit our Yrgvel Documents paqe and raview our Travel Ready Hub.

Flights

Beparture * Fri 24 Noy, 2024

My Connfornt

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR

rat1 Sy Jehn Vancouver Int Arpon, Terminal M
LERD RN TEra e by s anaks Eapiness - Jags
S byt Do tiaeabaead Dagh 8.400
Vancouver YVR Victoria YYJ
Vancouver Ial. Airport, Terminal M Victona Int

G105 - Operatadd by Ac Conada Exprass - Jazz

Siveeait type. Lo Havilgnd [

Cemaion 30m

6 Ecanomy (U)

Passengers

Jordan Kealy
Tienet #

Anroplan #

Seats
YES = ¥R
YAty - Yy

Purchase Summary



. | CAD $810.03

Tha tcliowng amaeunt (1ax inclusive) wil appear on your credit card or debit card statement

¢ A Canada CAD 1503

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base fare - Departure $721.00
Carrier surcharges $23.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $9.46
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $38.57
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada A $18.00

Grand total CAD $810.03 «%’

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens ‘
Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure,

All destinations 240 min

Check-in closes

Make sure you've checked in and have your boarding pass in hand before the check-in
deadline for your flight

Within Canada 60 min'



From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

- Fort St. John (8ooking Reference: [N

AR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Issued 27 Nov, 2024

l Manage booking Check-in

.

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other usefu! information for
your trip ’

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in. Please
orintretain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit cand reconciliation purposes).

For a succassful journay, it is @ssential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit through alk
countries/regions on your ilinerary. Remember that failure lo comply with lravel requirements may result in refusal

to travet For detailed information, visit our Traval Documents page and review our Trave! Ready Hub.

f'ngi:ts

Cepariure « Tue O Tas 2024

Loenamy, Lattine
Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
. |
aunE All Airports Vancouver inl. Airgort, Terrminal M

4 Ueiabed iy Av Lanada Express - Jazz

iJash B400

Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ
Vancouver Inl Airport. Tenminal M Fort SL John

upiratsd by An Canada Express - Jazz
wrealt e O Hawtlacd Dash 8-400
Dararon She dim

2 =ootenmy (Y)

Passengers

Jordan Kealy

Seats

YYi§ = YVR

YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary



- CAD $1,265.73

The following amount (lax inclisive) will appear on your credil card or debil card statement

« Ai Canada: CAD §1,265./73

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base fare - Departure $1.148.00
Carrier surcharges $23.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $9.46
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $60.27
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $25.00
Grand total CAD $1,265.73 %

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



Uber December 3, 2024

Thanks for tipping, Jordan

Here's your updaled Tuesday moming nde recsipt.

Total L]

13 tanes $4305

Subtotal
BC License Recovery Surchaige
Est. insurance ard payments costs

YYJ Airport Surcharge

Tip
GST
Payments

visa Visa

iy

Py Visa

Visa «

12i3124

Visit the trp page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourodewnn-

UberX 26.30 kilomelers | 30
min

.
.

Fare does not include tees ihat may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank direclly for inquiries.
€ Yy Y




From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024
To

Subject: Air Canada - 09 Dec 2024: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking Reference: |

&

- Issued 27 Nov, 2024

Manage booking eck-i

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in. Please |
print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it is essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit through all
countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel requirements may result in refusal
to travel. For detailed information, visit our Travel Documents page and review our Travel Ready Hub.

Flights

Departure * Mon 09 Dec, 2024

Economy Comfort

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR



Fort St. John Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

-° Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 55m

Cabin: Economy (Q)

Vancouver YVR Victoria YYJ
Vancouver {nt. Airport, Terminal M Victoria, All Airports

I Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400

Duration: 30m

Cabin: Economy (Q)

Return « Wed 11 Dec, 2024

Economy Comfort

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
Victoria, All Airports Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

B Opcrated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400

Duration: 33m

Cabin: Economy (B)

Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ
Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Fort St. John

I Ovcrated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 49m

Cabin: Economy (B)



Passengers

Jordan Kealy

Ticket #: AR
Aeroplan #: | R

Seats

YXJ = YVR S
YVR = YYJ -
YYJ = YVR =
YVR = YXJ -

Purchase Summary

e CAD $1,811.17

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

+ Air Canada: CAD $1,811.17

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base fare - Departure $644.00
Base fare - Return $973.00
Carrier surcharges $46.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Traveliers Security Charge - Canada $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $86.25
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $43.00

Grand total CAD $1,811.17



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
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Claim Number: 53507

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: December 19, 2024
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  In-Constituency Travel

Prepared By: [IIEGEGEGEGE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St John Travel To: Fort Nelson and area
Trip Details: MLA In-Constituency travel for meetings and event

Date Expenses Amount
December 18, 2024 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
December 19, 2024 Accommodation Expenses $128.00
December 19, 2024 Car Rental $398.01
December 19, 2024 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

Total Payable $648.01

Date 25 Jan 2025 Signatuse

Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




RIVING® Fort St. John

Al D
ARFORCE .. (250) 787-0634  # Fax (250) 787-1909

Invoice To

BC GOVERNMENT Daily SUPPLY AGREEMENT
(700061)
m

Vancouver, BC, A1A 1A1, Canada

Billing Account: —

6674 100 Ave
Fort St. John BC V1J 8C5

invoice (NN

GST No.: R102214632

Invoice Date: 2024-12-19

Invoiced Period: 2024-12-16 [ o 2024-12-19.-

Tax Exemption: 1000-5001

Charges
Charge Type Description Subtotal GST Total
Time Dally @ $110.00; Number of Invoice Days = $330.00 $16.50 $346.50
3
Mileage 897Km driven @ $0.15/Km, 600Km free $44.55 $2.23 $46.78
PVR Tax 3 days at $1.50 per day $4.50 $0.23 $4.73
$379.05 $18.96 $398.01
T Total: $398.01
ng To
Billing Payments Collected: $398.01
Date Method Amount
2024-12-19 $398.01 Amount Due: $0.00
Distance Details
Unit No. KMs Qut KMs In Distance
- 22,833.00 23,730.00 897.00
Notes

LDW included in the rale:

0 $2,500 collision damage deductible for SUV & Larger vehicles
o $300 comprehensive deductible

o $350 hit & run deductible

(ental u@w'c;\/{@ ho + oo 1 L/m#i\/@/(gbw

Ye Driving Force Inc./ Vehicle Rentals / Sales / Leasing

Toll Free 1-800-936-9353 / www.drivingforce.c:



Room

Invoice #
== Cashier
N Page: 10f1
Printed: 12/19/2024 All
Acct. Filter: Transactions
PO #
Arrival 12/18/2024

Departure 12/19/2024

Kealy Jorden

Guests in room: Kealy Jorden

Date Transaction Description Amount Tax/Fees Total
12/18/2024 Accommodations 110.00 18.00 128.00
Balance: 128.00
» - -
= s i?i%gggﬁ g
== =n Q & SPE_RE I
3 sE §§ C %.‘# » P O
Esggssg N EERR
g =< §ﬁ§§§5 § g S v
g 5288z 5 8 i 8
8 5 g - 38 =
Q §§ E:g g - F * )
B " @ B g m
8 g m
Taxes and Fees
GST 5% 0.17
GST on Room 5% 5.50
PST 7% 0.23
PST on Room 8% 8.80

Utilities Surcharge 3.30



o Members Of The Legislative Assembly
4 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53660

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date:

Constituency: Peace River North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: (I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St John Travel To:

January 28, 2025

Page: 1

Prince George/Vancouver

Trip Details: MLA travel for BC Natural Resource Forum, Caucus meetings, events, outreach,

stakeholder meetings, TLA and AME

Date Expenses Amount

January 20, 2025 36(km) $22.68
Home to FSJ Airport

January 27, 2025 36(km) $22.68
FSJ Airport to Home

January 28, 2025 240(km) $151.20
Home to Dawson Creek - return

January 13, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $795.76

January 13, 2025 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

January 14, 2025 Lunch only $27.00

January 15, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

January 16, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

January 17, 2025 Car Rental $585.38

January 17, 2025 Fuel $50.09
for car rental

January 17, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00

January 20, 2025 airfare - round trip $0.00
Already claimed on #53565 - |l - FS/ to Vancouver
return Jan 27, 2025

January 20, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

January 20, 2025 Taxi $30.09
UBER

January 21, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $299.28

January 21, 2025 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50

January 22, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

January 23, 2025 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53660

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: January 28, 2025
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
January 24, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
January 25, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
January 26, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
January 27, 2025 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
January 27, 2025 Car Rental $260.00
Shared cost of car rental with MLA McCall
January 27, 2025 Taxi $32.21
UBER
January 28, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00
Total Payable $2885.37

Date 31 Jan 2025 Signature

Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




ABDRIVING® Fort St. John 6674 100 Ave
-FORCE Phone (250) 787-0634 r Fax (250) 787-1909 Fort St. John BC V1J 8C5

Invoice To Invoice ([

BC GOVERNMENT Daily SUPPLY AGREEMENT GST No.: R102214632
(700061) Invoice Date: 2025-01-28
By Invoiced Period: 2025-01-13, (il 2025-01-17, [l
Vancouver, BC, A1A 1A1, Canada
- Ordered by: Jordan Kealy
Billing Account: | .
Tax Exemption: 1000-5001
_ Customer Department Name: Peace River North Constituency Office, MLA
Jordan Kealy
|
|
|
Charges
Charge Type Description Subtotal GST Total
Time Daily @ $110.00; Number of Invoice Days = $550.00 $27.50 $577.50
5
PVR Tax 5 days at $1.50 per day $7.50 $0.38 $7.88
$557.50 $27.88 $585.38
Total: $585.38
il
Billing To Payments Collected: $585.38
Date Method Amount
2025-01-2¢ (R $585.38 Amount Due: $0.00
Distance Details
Unit No KMs Out KMs In Distance
[ 24,036.00 24,984.00 948.00
Notes

LDW included in the rate:

0 $2,500 collision damage deduclible for SUV & Larger vehicles
0 $300 comprehensive deductible

o $350 hit & run deductible

The Driving Force Inc. / Vehicle Rentals / Sales / Leasing Toll Free 1-800-936-9353 /| www.drivingforce.ca
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Guest Charges

Folio #: Guest : Kealy, Jordan

Room #:

Payment Method : Credit Card Billing Reference :

Rate : Company : Arrival: 1/13/2025

1/13/2025 $169.00 Departure: 1/17/2025
1/16/2025 $179.00

Date Department Reference Voucher | Room Charge Credit| Balance

1/13/2025 |BC $795.76| ($795.76)

1/13/2025 |ROOM $169.00 ($626.76)

113/2025 |GSTR $8.45 ($618.31)

1/13/2025 |MRDT $5.07 ($613.24)

113/2025 |PSTR $13.52 ($599.72)

1/14/2025 |ROOM $169.00 ($430.72)

1/14/2025 |GSTR $8.45 ($422.27)

1/14/2025 |MRDT $5.07 ($417.20)

1/14/2025 |PSTR $13.52 ($403.68)

1/15/2025 |ROOM $169.00 ($234.68)

1/15/2025 |GSTR $8.45 ($226.23)

1/15/2025 |MRDT $5.07 ($221.16)

1/15/2025 |PSTR $13.52 ($207.64)

1/16/2025 |ROOM $179.00 ($28.64)

1/16/2025 |GSTR $8.95 ($19.69)

1/16/2025 |MRDT $5.37 ($14.32)

1/16/2025 |PSTR $14.32 $0.00
Balance $0.00




N

From: Jordan Kealy |
Sent: January 20, 2025 |l

To: I

Subject: Fw: Your Monday evening trip with Uber

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 [

To

Subject: Your Monday evening trip with Uber

H— Total |

January 20, 2025

Thanks for tipping,
Jordan

Here's your updated Monday
evening ride receipt.

Total

Trip fare $21.02



Subtotal $21.02

Est. insurance and payments costs [ $1.14
YVR Airport Surcharge $5.00
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge $0.50
BC License Recovery Surcharge $0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge $0.10
Tip L
GST $1.43
Payments
BE: Visa ....- ( ®
1720/25 |
<z Visa |} L]
1720/25 |

By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a
promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with [}

4.88 @Rating
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.{(Ql‘;\! : \ : "ir ‘)
MR RENT-A-CAR VANCOUYV
838 DRAKE S1
VANCOUVER B¢
veZ1C1

Purchase

lam 9 7(1:‘\
ua’\?" ; - ~ PO rwrery
VIOA

Entry Chip (C)
Ref# 984- 0SQGTY99QPNCD50
Auth#: 017373 Response: 01-027

Order: MGO1737508255634
Username:




JORDAN KEALY
Date Reference Description
20-JAN-25 Room Chrg - Govt./Military
20-JAN-25 5% GST On Room,DMF,PST.MRDT
20-JAN-25 8% PST On Room & DMF
20-JAN-25 3% MRDT On Room & DMF
20-JAN-25 2.5% ME MRDT On Room & DMF
20-JAN-25 1.26% Destination Mktg Fee Visa-
21-JAN-25 M CDN Funds-

***For Authorization Purpose

Only*** xxxxxx

Date Time Code

20-JAN-25 03378l

Approve EMV Receipt for VI -: PIN Verified

TC:6B9SBABA14E2014A IAD:060E1203643000 TVR:8080008000

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest

Authorized

337.28

AID:A0000000031010 Application Label:VISA CREDIT

** Total
*** Balance

20-JAN-25
21-JAN-25

Charges (CAD)

248.00
14.26
20.09

7.54
6.27
312

299.28
0.00

Credits (CAD)

-299.28

-299.28



Uber

Here's your receipt for your ride, Jordan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

January 27, 2025

Total $32.21
Tip fare $2151
Subtotal $21.51
Wait Time $0.51
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge $0.50
BC License Recovery Surcharge $0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge $0.10
Esl. insurance and payments costs $2.16
YVR Airport Surcharge $§5.00
GST $1.53

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode with [ I

UberX 12.76 kilometers | 23
min

| o e—

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank direclly for inquiries,



Claim Number:
MLA Name:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

53688
Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: January 25, 2025

Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St John Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: ***FUTURE FLIGHTS*** - MLA travel for Caucus meetings and outreach

Date Expenses Amount
January 25, 2025 airfare - round trip $1665.22

guture Flight - I - Feb 2 FSJ to Vancouver retum Feb

Date 30 Jan 2025 Signature —-

Total Payable $1665.22

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
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2025 [

To: [ A
Subject: Air Canada - 02 Feb 2025: Fort St. John - Vancouver (Booking Reference: [l

®

- Issued 25 Jan, 2025

Manage booking heck-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in. Please '
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

Departure * Sun 02 Feb, 2025

Economy Comfort

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR



B - Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 55m

Cabin: Economy (H)

Return « Mon 03 Feb, 2025

Economy Comfort

Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ

Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Fort St. John

B Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 49m

Cabin: Economy (H)

Passengers

Jordan Kealy
Ticket #: (N

Aeroplan #: | R

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

s [ CAD $1,665.22

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

«+ Air Canada: CAD $1,665.22



Claim Number:

MLA Name:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

53734
Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: February 04, 2025

Constituency: Peace River North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Fort St John Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: **FUTURE FLIGHTS***MLA Travel for Caucus meetings, MLA school, and
sitting of Legislature
Date Expenses Amount
February 04, 2025 Airfare $1013.17
Future flight - I Feb 16 FSJ to Victoria return Feb 20
February 04, 2025 airfare - round trip $1610.62
Future fiight - | Feb 09 FSJ to Vancouver - return Feb
13
Total Payable $2623.79
Date 04 Feb 2025 Signature

Kealy, Jord
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jordan Kealy |
February 4, 2025 [N
I

Fw: Air Canada - 09 Feb 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking Reference: ||l

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 [ NG

o:

Subject: Air Canada - 09 Feb 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking Reference: [l

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 04 Feb, 2025

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

Departure * Sun 09 Feb, 2025
Economy Comfort



Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR

Fort St. John Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

I  Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400

Duration: thr 55m

Cabin: Economy (M)

Vancouver YVR Victoria YYJ
Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Victoria, All Airports

I - Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 30m

Cabin: Economy (M)

Return « Thu 13 Feb, 2025
Economy Comfort

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
Victoria, All Airports Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

I : Onperated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 33m

Cabin: Economy (S)

Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ
Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Fort St. John



I - Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 49m

Cabin: Economy (S)

Passengers

Jordan Kealy

Ticket #:
Aeroplan # |l IR

Seats

YXJ = YVR -
YVR = YYJ =
YYJ = YVR -
YVR = YXJ -

Purchase Summary

] -~

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

CAD $1,610.62

» Air Canada: CAD $1,610.62

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base fare - Departure $818.00
Base fare - Return $608.00
Carrier surcharges $46.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges



Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $76.70
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $43.00
Grand total CAD $1,610.62

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

Within Canada 60 min?

1 Flights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ) Airport, and Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF) airports:30 minutes.

Baggage drop-off closes

Make sure to drop off all checked bags before your deadline.

Within Canada 45 min'

1 Flight from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ): 25 minutes. Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF): 15 minutes.

Boarding gate deadline

This is the latest you should be at the departure gate, ready to board.



From: Jordan Kealy [N

Sent: February 4, 2025 [N

Tor —

Subject: Fw: Air Canada - 16 Feb 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking Reference: [

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 [ IIEIENEGE
To

Subject: Air Canada - 16 Feb 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking Reference: ||

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

Departure » Sun 16 Feb, 2025
Economy Comfort



Fort St. John YXJ

Fort St. John

B : Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400

Duration: 1hr 55m

Cabin: Economy (S)

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

I - Onerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 30m

Cabin: Economy (S)

Return ¢ Thu 20 Feb, 2025

Economy Comfort

Victoria YYJ

Victoria, All Airports

I : Onerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 33m

Cabin: Economy (G)

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

Ticket #: |
Aeroplan #: [ EGTGR

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YYJ
YYJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

(@] ] o= 4275

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card staterrent:

» Air Canada: CAD $1,013.17

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure
Base fare - Return

Carrier surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges

CAD $1,013.17

$593.00
$264.00

$46.00



Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $48.25
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $43.00
Grand total CAD $1,013.17

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

Within Canada 45 min!

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



by Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
v Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 53883
MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: February 20, 2025
Constituency: Peace River North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Fort St John Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel for Caucus meetings, MLA school, and sitting of Legislature
Date Expenses Amount
February 09, 2025 36(km) $22.68
Home to FSJ Airport
February 13, 2025 36(km) $22.68
FSJ Airport to Home
February 16, 2025 36(km) $22.68
Home to FSJ Airport
February 20, 2025 36(km) $22.68
FSJ Airport to Home
February 09, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 09, 2025 Taxi $79.35
February 10, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 11, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 11, 2025 Taxi $46.32
February 12, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 13, 2025 airfare - round trip $0.00
Claimed on #| I - <b 09 FSJ to Vancouver - return
Feb 13
February 13, 2025 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
February 13, 2025 Taxi $53.52
February 16, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 16, 2025 Taxi $78.75
February 17, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 17, 2025 Taxi $8.36
February 18, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 18, 2025 Taxi $13.38
February 19, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00



b Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
L Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53883

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: February 20, 2025
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
February 20, 2025 airfare - round trip $0.00
Claimed on I F<b 16 FSJ to Victoria retum Feb
20
February 20, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable  $896.40
Date 24 Feb 2025 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Uber

Thanks for tipping, Jordan

Here's your updated Thursday morning ride recept

February 13 2025

Total L

Tup lare 34153
Subtotal $41.53

Est insurance and payments cosls $5.79

BC License Racovery Surcharge $0.90

YYJ Airport Surcharge $2.75

Tip -

GST $2.55
Payments

~
213725 T’f
Visit the tnp page for more information, including invoices (where available) 53 5 Q
’

UberX 26.77 kilometers | 31
min

I

Fare does nol include lees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank direclly lor inquines

$563.52



Uber

Thanks for tipping, Jordan

Here's your updated Tuesday evening ride receipt
Total

Time
Base Fare

Distance

Subtotal

Wail Time

Est insurance and payments cosis
BC License Recovery Surcharge
Tip

GST

Payments

Visa -l
2111725 R

Visi| the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode with -

UberXL 5 13 kilometers | 23
min

I

Fare does nol include fees thalt may be charged by your bank. Please conlact your bank diteclly lor inquines

February 11,2025

$3401
$504

3334

$42.39
$0.53
$0.29
$0.90

s2.21
/‘\'.\? I

$46.32



Thanks for tipping, Jordan

Here's your updaled Monday afternoon rnide receipl

Total Bl

Top lare 3690
Subtotal $6.90
Est mnsurance and payments cosls $0.10
Wail Time $0.06
BC License Recovery Surcharge $0.90
Tio -
GST $0 .40
Payments

Wsa/;--- | I

Visit the tap page for more inf . including (where available)

$8.36

Yourode with |l

UberX 1,20 kitometers | 5
min

I e T R T

Fare does not include fees thal may be charged by your bank. Please contacl your bank direclly for inquines



Uber February 18, 2025

Thanks for tipping, Jordan

Here's your updaled Tuasday aflernoon ride receipl

Total I

Tiip fare $1174
Subltotal $11.74
Esl insurance and payments cos!s $0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge S0 90
Tip $500
GST S0 64
Payments

Vigil the tnp page for more informalion, including invoices (where available)

- ;T:/2;=- ,..-\-\? ,5

Yourodewﬂh- $1338

UberX  2.49 kilometers | 7
min

L e—

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank Please conlact your bank direclly for inquines



Yellow Cab

WWW.NONE COM

Transaction 001635

Total CA$78.75
CREDII TARD SALL CAS/8.75
visA IR

Retain this coni, T tdtement
validation

ie-tel 2075 [ [N

CAS/8 /4| Method
CONTACTILSS

VISA CREDIT

XXXXXXXXXX XX

Reterence 10 HE 18004503425
Auth 1 07559)

M'D AAAAA\A)\O[}65

AID ADODOD00031010
AthNiwkNm VISA

NO CARCHOLDIP VERIFICATION




Yellow cab of Victoria 33

WWW.NONE.COM
Transaction 003938

Total $79.35
CREDIT CARD SALE §79.35

visAlI

- Retain this copy for statement
o u"vx"da“on il

VISA CREDIT
XX xxxxx il
Reference ID: 504000509203
Auth ID: 044301

M’D AkkhaAR%()198

AID- A0000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

Thank you for your husiness

]7':’." A,
NI
v

e
: TN
ey




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54324

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382lBll Claim Date:  February 23, 2025
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St. John Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Throne Speech. Feb 23 - March 6 and CPBC AGM

Date Expenses Amount

February 23, 2025 Airfare $1217.92

Fort St. John - Vancouver - Victoria and Return to Vancouver to
Fort. St John. Feb 23- March 6

February 23, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 24, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 25, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 26, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 27, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 28, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 01, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 02, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $322.48
Hotel in Nanaimo for AGM
March 02, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 03, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 04, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 05, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2025 Taxi $66.95

Victoria Hotel to YYJ Airport, tip not included

Total Payable $2314.35

Date 02 Apr 2025 Signature _

Kealy, Jordan VM137382[jli}
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

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 - Claim Date: February 23, 2025
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Date Signature

Spending Authority SHFEure



SN . S o L s

From: Jordan Kealy |

Sent: February 11, 2025 | N

To:

Subject: Fw: Air Canada - 23 Feb 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking Reference: ||l

You don't often get email from || I Le2rn why this is important

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 N
To: I

Subject: Air Canada - 23 Feb 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking Reference: [

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 12 Feb, 2025

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

Departure « Sun 23 Feb, 2025



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

Return « Thu 06 Mar, 2025
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

Ticket # |
Aeroplan #: || EGR

Seats

YXJ = YVR -
YVR = YYJ -
YYJ = YVR -
YVR = YXJ 2

Purchase Summary

- CAD $1,217.92

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

+ Air Canada: CAD $1,217.92

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base fare - Departure $759.00
Base fare - Return $293.00
Carrier surcharges $46.00



Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $58.00
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $43.00
Grand total CAD $1,217.92

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

Within Canada 45 min*

1 Flight from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ): 25 minutes. Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF): 15 minutes.

Boarding gate deadline



Uber

Thanks for tipping, Jordan

Here's your updated Thursday evening ride receipt,

March 6, 2025

Total $80.34

Tnp fare $5435

Subtotal $54.35

Est. insurance and payments costs $5.76

BC License Recovery Surcharge $0.90

YYJ Airport Surcharge $2.75

Tip $13.39

GST $3.19

Payments

\UEERE | $80.34
36125

Visil the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with |

UberX 26.94 kilometers | 35

min

I 611 pm. (D

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank direclly for inquiries.



03/02/2025 [
Registered To: Room # L
Conf # |
Jordan, Kealy Arrival 02/28/25
. Departure 03/02/25
Room Type
Guests 2/ 0
Payment Visa/Master
Acct XXXX XXX -XXXX-
Posting Date  Oper AcctCode Description From Reference Amount
02/28/25 RF 100 ACCOMMODATION $139.00
02/28/25 RF 90 ROOM TAX $15.29
02/28/25 RF 91 GST ON ACCOMMODATION $6.95
03/01/25 HB 100 ACCOMMODATION $139.00
03/01/25 HB 90 ROOM TAX $15.29
03/01/25 HB 91 GST ON ACCOMMODATION $6.95
03/02/25 HB VS VISA PYMT _ $322.48-
AID: A0000000031010 TVR: 0080008000
Balance Due $0.00

Signature



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54388

MLA Name: Kealy, Jordan VM137382 RWR Claim Date: March 09, 2025
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St. John Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Fort St. John to Vancouver to Vic on March 9
Vic to Vancouver to Fort St.John on March 14

For session
Date Expenses Amount
March 09, 2025 Airfare $1230.52

Fort St. John to Vancouver to Vic on March 9
Vic to Vancouver to Fort St.John on March 14

March 09, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 10, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 11, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 12, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 14, 2025 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Total Payable $1550.02

Date 02 Apr 2025 Signature _

Kealy, Jordan VM137382|jl}
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date Signature

Spending Authority SHF8ure



@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 20 Feb, 2025

This is your official itneraryreceipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review il as il contains the general condtons of carnage
and appiicable tanffs thal apply to the lickets, bookings and air services delailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Data P ion Notice. Your | data will be d n with the ficable carder’s privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservalion system provider ("GDS"), with ils privacy policy. These are
available at the JATA Travel Cenlre website or from the camer or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and ifies. for ple. how your | data is stored, used
disclosed and lranslerred. We also invile you 1o view Air Canada's Privacy Policy directly

Ensure you are \n compliance with the entry req of your inalion. For the latest ink ) on eniry

qui . our flexible booking policy, or our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub

<= Depart

Economy - Comfort

% Mar 2025 ) ) 1hrss
: Fort St. John Vancouver - Cabin : Economy Class (K)
(YXJ). Vancouver Inl. (YVR), Operated by, Air Canada Express -
British Columbra Torminat M Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8400

Sunda

09 Mar 2025 - - Ohr30
Vancouver Victoria Cabin : Economy Class (K)
Vancouver Int, (YVR), Victoria Int. (YYJ), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Teaminsl M Beilish Columbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

<% Return

Economy - Comfort

}:Trj;, 2025 - - @ 0hr33

Victoria - Vancouver . Cabin : Economy Class (V)
Victoria Int. (YYJ), i Z/ Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Britssh Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

Friday - - 1hr49

14 Mar, 2025 Vancouver ; N\ Fort St. John & Cabin : Economy Class (V)
Vancouver Int. (YVR), /4 (YXJ), Operated by Air Canada Express -
Terminat M British Columbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

Passengers

A Jordan Kealy Seats

Ticket number

Air Canada - Aeroplan -



*' [ Purchase summary

Visa 1 adult
W\
.....-.....q m/'F)Fbghls
Amount paid: $1230.52
Air lranspertation charges
Base fare 1110.00
=
LF. Taxes, lees and charges
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 58.60
100092287 RT0001 :
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 43.00
Total before oplions (per passenger) $123052
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $1230%2
(@) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada
240 Check-in and baggage drop-off opens
A Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.
60 Check-in and baggage drop-off closes
Make sure you've checked 1, have your boarding pass and have dropped off your bags before the end of the check-in period for your flight. Faiture Lo respect check-in deadknes may resull in the
M g of any pr ed seats, the 1 andfor | ity for denied ing
30 Boarding gate deadline
minutes This is the latest you should be at the departure gate, ready to board.
15 Boarding gate closes
minstes Amiving after this time will result in reassignment of reserved seats, cancellation of your reservations, andfor ineligibility for denied boarding compensation

TFlights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YT2) Airport. and Landline motorcoach segments from Ham Hon (YHM) and Kitchener-Waterkoo (YFK) airports: 30 minules





